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iir. Joseph Chase

US DOE ARCHIVES
326 U.S. ATOMIC ENERGY

COMMISSION

of State
first Street and Virginia Avenus, H.%.
g ashington 25, D. C,.
% Dear Nr. Chase:
> Iwmm-bwwwmmzatMMandid
Y cooperation of the Department of State for their assist-
= ance in organising s world-wide syatem of stations to
~ Y acnitor fallout from nuclear detonations. The walue of
T" N | | this programs canmot be overemphasised in its contribution
N m to our imowledge of phancmenclogy of fallout. The chain
Wl 5 WA of Department of State stations will provide essential
Sl & ™ ' |data for future evaluation, Mr. Gsorge Spisgel has been
- S :C especially helpful in coordinating this effcrt.
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Jolm C. Bugher, M. D.

LCireator

Division of Blology and Nedicine
GlDemlh )
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